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Od: Gu Yanjun

Komu: Rabasovéa Tereza

Predmet: FW: Reference Invoice 8067513 Article NJP/aa48c9
Datum: 14. Gnora 2017 10:25:55

Prilohy: 8069378 Fyikalni ustav AV CR, v.v.i..pdf
Dulezitost: Vysoké

Hi Tereza,

This is the confirmation email sent by Veronika (see below).
I hope this is the thing you need.

Best regards,
Yanjun

From: BartoSov4 Veronika

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 12:26 PM

To: sevcikova@fzu.cz; Chladek Josef

Cc: Weber Stefan Andreas; Gu Yanjun; efaktury@fzu.cz; Legat Mat(s
Subject: FW: Reference Invoice 8067513 Article NJP/aa48c9
Importance: High

Hello,

So | managed to get an invoice without the VAT, after several calls and emails! :)

I am sending it to the system with high urgency. I ask all the people for cooperation.
Thank you,

Best regards,
Veronika

From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of Invoice Request
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 11:08 AM

To: BartoSova Veronika

Cc: jessica.crute@iop.org

Subject: RE: Reference Invoice 8067513 Article NJP/aa48c9

Good morning Veronika

Our system is automatically calculating Tax when recreating the order, | have raised the invoice a different to
how we would normaly do and it has created the attached invoice 8069378.

If you have any queries please come straight back to myself.
Kind reagrds

Paul

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: BartoSova Veronika [veronika.bartosova@eli-beams.eu]
Sent: 09/12/2016 07:13

To: invoice.request@iop.org

Cc: jessica.crute@iop.org

Subject: RE: Reference Invoice 8067513 Article NJP/aa48c9

Dear Mr. Bentley,



mailto:Yanjun.Gu@eli-beams.eu

mailto:Tereza.Rabasova@eli-beams.eu

mailto:noreply@salesforce.com
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Invoice: 8069378 INVOICE
Date: 09/12/2016
Page: 1 of 2
Sold To: Ship To:
Fyzikalni ustav AV CR, v. v. i. Fyzikalni ustav AV CR, v. v. i.
Na Slovance 1999/2 Na Slovance 1999/2
182 21 Praha 82 182 21 Praha 82
LIBEN LIBEN
CZECH REPUBLIC CZECH REPUBLIC
EMail: Veronika.Bartosova@eli-beams.eu
Your Reference: NJP/aa48c9 Terms:30 Days Customer Id: E23678
Customer VAT No: CZ68378271
Line  Part Number/Description Revision Quantity Unit Price Ext Price
1 NJP Charging Rev1
----------- Kit Components-----------
Display Seq Description Qty. Per Parent Unit Price Ext Price Contribution Price Discount % Net Price
1.001 Article Charge 1.00 2,080.00 EA 2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00
NJP/aa48¢c9
Title: High density ultrashort relativistic positron beam generation by laser-plasma interaction
Author: Dr Yanjun Gu
100% Contribution
Contact: Yanjun Gu
Ref: 68378271
DIC: CZ68378271
PROJEKT ELI - EXTREME LIGHT INFRASTRUCTURE - faze 2
Cislo projektu CZ.02.1.01/0.0/0.0/15_008/0000162
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE IN USD : $ 2,080.00
Payment is accepted by bank transfer, credit card or cheque made payable to IOP Publishing.
Bank Details:
Name: HSBC
Account No: 69704329
Sort Code: 40-05-15
IBAN: GBO08 MIDL 4005 1569 7043 29
BIC: MIDLGB22
All charges to be paid by the remitter
Credit card payment can be made at:https://fusionpayments.iop.org using your Customer ID.
Cheques to be sent to: IOP Publishing Ltd, Temple Circus, Temple Way, Bristol, BS1 6HG
If you have any queries regarding this invoice contact Tel +44 (0) 117 9291879 or e-mail creditcontrol@iop.org.
BristoL LonDON PHILADELPHIA WASHINGTON DC MunicH St PETERSBURG Moscow BEuING Tokvo FNy
10P Publishing Ltd is a company wholly owned by the Institute of Physics. !l‘._,ﬁ,_‘f

Incorporated in England. Registered no 467514 Registered office I0P Publishing, Temple Circus, Temple Way, Bristol BS1 6HG, England. VAT registration GB 461 6000 84 INVESTOR IN PEOPLE
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Invoice: 8069378 INVOICE
Date: 09/12/2016
Page: 2 of 2
- Taxes -
Line Description Percent Taxable Amt (USD) Amount (USD)
2 Zero Rated 0.000 % 2,080.000 0.000
Intra-Community supply subject to VAT in the country of acquisition
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
BristoL LonDON PHILADELPHIA WASHINGTON DC MunicH St PETERSBURG Moscow BEuING Tokvo ¢ ﬂ*{!;
\
¥ Y
Y /
10P Publishing Ltd is a company wholly owned by the Institute of Physics. !lL\ ‘,.\4.‘?

Incorporated in England. Registered no 467514 Registered office I0P Publishing, Temple Circus, Temple Way, Bristol BS1 6HG, England. VAT registration GB 461 6000 84 INVESTOR IN PEOPLE









The invoice still contains VAT calculated by your side which we cannot pay, since we are obliged to pay the
VAT here in Czech Republic. We need an invoice which states only the amount of 2,080. Can you pleas fix the
invoice ASAP? | am attaching another invoice as an example of a correct one from the past.

Thank you very much for your answer,

Best regards,
Veronika Bartosova

ELI - Beamlines
Finance Manager
+420 266 051 226

Office address

Za Radnici 835

252 41 Dolni B?eZany
Czech Republic

Postal address

Fyzikalni Ustav AV ?R, v. V. i.
Na Slovance 1999/2

182 21 Praha 8

From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of Invoice Request
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 6:02 PM

To: BartoSova Veronika

Cc: Jessica.crute@iop.org

Subject: Reference Invoice 8067513 Article NJP/aa48c9

Good afternoon Veronika

Please find attached corrected invoice 8069305 as per your request sent to Jessica Crute.
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Paul Bentley
Billing Clerk

10P Publishing
Temple Circus, Temple Way, Bristol
BS1 6HG, UK

Direct Line +44 (0)117 930 1834
Fax +44 (0)117 930 0837
Email paul.bentley@iop.org

ioppublishing.org

This email (and attachments) are confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended
recipient please notify the sender, delete any copies and do not take action in reliance on it. Any views
expressed are the author's and do not represent those of I0OP, except where specifically stated. IOP takes
reasonable precautions to protect against viruses but accepts no responsibility for loss or damage arising from
virus infection.
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